
 
 

 

 
iRobot Corporation  

8 Crosby Drive, Bedford, MA 01730-1402 � 781.430.3000 � Fax 781.430.3001 � www.irobot.com 

Feb 4, 2009 

         

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

This letter is providing the additional information for the Permissive Change application. The model 

12501 is based on the previously original certified model 18473.  The following component has been 

changed: 

1. Internal Antenna – to prevent robot getting stuck by gutter                    

2. PWM Control – to control the motor speed 

 

 

All design including electronic, electrical and construction remain the same except the above mentioned. 

The above specified change is not intended for maximum power. 

 

 

         

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

------------------------------- 

Alan Weeks 

Vice President, Engineering & Product Development 

Home Robot 

 


